




SCAN ME

Scan the QR code above to delve deeper into my projects and skills (or) Visit anwar-ahmed.com

ANWAR AHMED

Sr. Software Engineer (Full Stack)



anwarsoftengineer@outlook.com

/anwar-ahmed-shaikhab1713bb

anwar777.300@gmail.com

+971 50 601 8287
+971 50 860 4636

Dubai, United Arab Emirate

Pitch

Software Engineer with 8 years of experience in development and implementation of both web and client-server applications with C#, ASP.NET(MVC5/WebAPI/WebForm), SQL Server. Having a depth knowledge of OOP, RDBMS, SDLC. Have interest in designing and crafting efficient modern softwares, and learning new technologies and tools as per need.

Education

BS (Software Engineering)
Mohammad Ali Jinnah University

CGPA - 3.10

2012 - 2016



Skills & Abilities:

- ✓ Asp.Net Core 3.1, 6
- ✓ Web API (REST)
- ✓ C# / VB.NET
- ✓ WebForms / MVC 5
- ✓ Entity Framework | EF Core
- ✓ LINQ To SQL
- ✓ LINQ Lambda
- ✓ ADO.NET

Database

- ✓ MSSQL 2008/12/14/19
- ✓ No SQL (MongoDB)
- ✓ Cosmos DB

Other Programming Skills

- ✓ Angular 14
- ✓ Java Script
- ✓ Ajax
- ✓ JQuery
- ✓ HTML + CSS
- ✓ Bootstrap 3,4,5

Source/Version Control

- ✓ Git
- ✓ TFS
- ✓ VSTS
- ✓ Dev Ops | MS Azure
- ✓ CI/CD Pipeline

Certification:

- ✓ Microsoft AZ-900

Methodologies:

- ✓ Agile|Scrum Methodolgy

Also have knowledge of:

- ✓ Microservices
- ✓ Crystal Report

Experience

Senior Software Engineer

09/2020 - Present



(NAFFCO FZCO - Dubai, UAE)

Responsible for develop and Manage Internal **ERP/CRM** & Projects(**KPI, HRMS, Supplychain**) using MVC5 WebApplication and JQuery, Plugins for complex Dashboard, Crystal Report & Sql Stored Procedures. Manage Team and Provide technical solutions, advise and take initiative for making project better.

Senior Software Engineer

07/2020 - 08/2022



(Basecamp Data Solution - karachi, pakistan)

Responsible for the crew building,Architecturing, obligations control and team leadership. Developed projects/initiatives and took them to LIVE efficaciously with enhanced technology. Implemented 3rd-Party tools and plugins.

Senior Software Engineer

02/2020 - 05/2020



(Spur Solution - karachi, pakistan)

Working on Appraiser Management System, the board framework for properties in view of USA with following innovations asp.net MVC WebAPI and precise, javascript, JQuery. Hands on with Angular in the development process.

Senior Software Engineer

01/2017 - 02/2020



(Intelligenes - karachi, pakistan)

Chipping away at Non Financial and Banking application utilizing .Net technology, close by additionally work with other applications in which utilizing MVC5,Bootstrap, Entity Framework, Javascript, JQuery. (For The AvocaGroup NewYork, Diligent)

Associate Software Engineer

07/2016 - 11/2016



(New Era Services And Solutions - karachi, pakistan)

Serve as a Junior Developer using C#, Asp.Net

Key Skills

- ✓ Investigate and resolve application functionality related issues and provide first level support and also Develop Project(s)/Product(s) from scratch .
- ✓ Coordinate with managers for multiple projects and Work closely with other engineers on the team to build highly scalable and robust web applications and services.
- ✓ Have strong analytical and problem-solving skills.
- ✓ Provide technical expertise and development in assessing new non-financial software projects and initiatives to support.
- ✓ Also have the client side experience to give support. Participate in the on-call rotation and be willing to jump in and help resolve any incidents within the defined SLA.
- ✓ Work independently or in Team to understand functional specifications and deliver complete features withinn given milestone with reliable and quality code work.